
 
 5015 B. U. Bowman Dr. 
 Buford, GA  30518 
  
 
November 4, 2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ACS TCB 
5015 B.U. Bowman Drive 
Buford, GA 30518 
 
Re: FCC ID: VSF23795 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
The following application is submitted on behalf of our client, Juniper Systems, Inc., for evaluation of their 
module certified under FCC ID: VSF23795 for a Class II Permissive Change. 
 
The purpose of this Class II Permissive Change is to include FCC ID: VSF23795 to the Juniper Systems, 
Inc. Allegro2 portable handheld device.  
 
The Allegro2 contains a GSM/GPRS/UMTS/HSPA module as well as an additional modular approved 
device, WiFi/Bluetooth FCC ID: VSF23545.  The Juniper Systems, Inc. Allegro2 portable handheld device 
was evaluated for RF exposure with results provided in the SAR report included in this application.  
 
FCC ID: VSF23795 and FCC ID: VSF23545 can transmit simultaneously therefore the Allegro2 host has 
been evaluated for radiated inter-modulation products for all combinations of simultaneous transmission 
and found to be in compliance. 
 
Details of the Allegro2 portable handheld device are included in the photographs provided in this application.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Sam Wismer 
Vice President, Technology 
Advanced Compliance Solutions, Inc. 


